
20 September 2000
Our Ref: SB/2009

R Brew Esq
Planning Department
London Borough of Camden
Judd Street
London
WCIH 9LU

Dear Mr Brew

GL Hearn
Chartered Surveyors
Facilities Management
Planning and Development

Leonard House
5-7 Marshalsea Road
London Bridge
London SE1 1EP

Tel: +44 (0)171 450 4000
Fax: +44 (0)171 450 4010
Email: Ieonard@glhearn.com

GL HEARNGo

Proposed New Boundary Wall at Heath Lodge, Heath Side, Hampstead, London, NWS

I write in respect of the proposed new boundary wall at Heath Lodge, Heath Side which formed part of the
planning permission granted on 11th June 1996 (ref: P9600053R3). I understand that the details of the
foundations for the wall have to be submitted to and approved by Camden Council and I am hereby enclosing
details of such, together with calculations prepared by Messrs Bettridge Turner & Partners. In addition, I am
enclosing plans prepared by GL Hearn which show the existing arrangement and the proposed position of the

new wall.

I would be grateful if you could advise me of any comments that you may have on these enclosures as soon
as you are able.

Yours sincerely
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